
 

To All Concerned: 

 

The original Bid Documents, for IFB No. 716 of the County of Accomack are amended as noted 

in this Addendum No.2, and the Addendum shall become part of the Bid Documents. Bidders 

must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum during the bidding process by signing the Bid 

Proposal/Contract Forms when submitting proposals. 

 

Pre-Bid Questions 

 

1. Question:  Is MC cable acceptable for wiring? 

Response:  The Per specification section 260519 2.1 C., MC cable shall not be allowed. 

 

2. Question:  Also, will this job require a performance bond and is there any wage scales? 

Response:  Yes, a performance bond will be required.  No, there are no wage scales.  

 

3. Question:  Please find attached our Request for Approval letter along with information on 

Norton Access Ceiling Systems that are equivalent to the product specified for this 

project. 

Response:  The Norton Access Ceiling system is an acceptable substitution for the 

Armstrong Woodworks product listed in the project manual.   
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4. Question:  We have customers interested in the EIFS cladding portion of the project, but 

our Senergy brand is not currently referenced in the project documents.  I was hoping that 

to verify our Channeled Adhesive CI Design System would be acceptable for this 

project? 

Response:  BASF is an acceptable equal to the manufacturers listed in the project 

documents.   

 

5. Question:  The prints are not clear on what the preaction system will have to protect.  Can 

we get that clarified? 

Response:  Contractor to refer to Sheet P202 Note 3 and the callout box on plan. The 

document indicates Rooms 141, 115 and 114A to be applicable. 

 

 

 

6. Question:  I would like to propose an equal to the specified Baystone and Red Velour 

modular by General Shale on your project.  Are Meridian Columbia Architectural Series 

Red (222) Wire Cut Modular and Meridian Columbia Architectural Series Dark 

Palomino (739) Wirecut Modular acceptable equals?  Both would be under heading Face 

Brick ASTM 216 SW Type FBS.       

 

Response:  Meridian Columbia Architectural Series Red (222) Wire Cut Modular is an 

acceptable equal to General Shale Red Velour and Meridian Columbia Architectural 

Series Dark Palomino (739) Wirecut Modular is an acceptable equal to General Shale 

Baystone.   

 

 



7. Question:  Can the requirement for AISC certification be waived? 

Response:  Yes, only for the fabricator.  The installer must be AISC certified.  The 

wording of the fabricator note under the quality insurance section in the steel spec is 

revised as follows:  

A. Fabricator Qualifications:  Fabricator must participate in the AISC Certification 

Program and be designated and AISC-Certified Plant or he shall employ an 

approved independent inspection or quality control agency to conduct periodic, in 

plant inspections at the fabricator’s plant, at a frequency that will assure the 

fabricator’s conformance to the requirements of the inspection agency’s approved 

quality control program as required by the VUSBC (Virginia Uniform Statewide 

Building Code), 2015 edition. 

 

8. Question:  A507 – B5 shows solid surface sills.  Are these only required at SF2 windows 

as shown per A303 - A1?  Also, which finish SS1 or SS2? 

Response:  Solid surface window sills are SS2.  Please refer to window details for 

locations.   

 

9. Question:  Please clarify finish schedule for cabinets and counter tops, it is unclear 

whether cabinets are to be PLAM1 or PLAM2, also whether tops are to be PLAMx, SS1 

or SS2, or QTZ1?  Notes on A701 seem to call this out but having trouble locating the 

appropriate areas they reference. 

Response:   

A. Note 2 states in Rooms 106 and 107, provide SS1 with apron PLAM2. 

B. Note 3 states in Room 139, provide SS1 with PLAM2. 

C. Note 4 states in Room 118, provide QTZ1 with PLAM1. 

D. Note 18 states in Rooms 113, 126, 130, provide SS2 with PLAM2. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 


